
From: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Zimmer, Mike (LARA)
Cc: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: Re: Municipal water question

Yes. Thanks!!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 7, 2015, at 10:58 AM, Zimmer, Mike (LARA) <zimmerm@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> 1) Testing/Inspection: The State Construction Code Act requires us to do testing and inspection of school facilities. We do initial inspections and safety checks (usually responding to complaints or remodels). This is true for all jurisdictions under the Act - except Detroit. So if another municipal asked, we would do a plumbing inspection.

>

> I would note this is a resource issue. We are pulling all our inspectors in to handle Flint and borrowing others. If I had to do this routinely or for multiple jurisdictions, we would have a bandwidth/budget issue.

>

> 2) Remediation: The bigger question, which I just discussed with Roberts, was what happens if as a result of our testing we find significant issues? Who pays for remediation. At this point, that responsibility falls on the local jurisdiction.

>

> Does that answer your question.

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> On Oct 7, 2015, at 10:49 AM, "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scotta12@michigan.gov> wrote:

>>

>> We are addressing the school testing and pro active question - if asked what would be our response and potential plan if municipal a start asking for money etc re this type of issue

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone